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Ottawa, May 23, 1922

Mr. TT. M. Marier, M.P., 
House of Gommons, 

Ottawa.
Dear Mr. Marier:

I have not had opportunity yet to bring 
to the attention of Council the 
Arthur Currie has addressed to the

request which Sir

Government in the 
interests of the International Catalogue of Scientific

Literature. I have the correspondence before me, how­
ever, and shall see that the question is considered at

an early session of Council. Just as soon as any
decision is reached as to the inclusion of a grant in
the Supplementary Estimates, I shall be glad to let you

know.

Yours sincerely,


